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Internal/External Posting 
 
 
TO:   All APEA Members/External Candidates 
FROM:  Joslyn Lazarevski  
SUBJECT:  Schedule B Coaching Position 
DATE:  July 7, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Please be advised that the following schedule B position is now available: 
 
 

Assistant Football Coach – Allen Park Middle School 
 
 

Internal APEA members interested in bidding on this position should apply in writing to Bruce 
Andrews, Athletic Director, Allen Park Middle School, andrewsb@appublicschools.com no later than 
Monday, July 21, 2025 at 4:00 p.m.  Please highlight your experience/qualifications.  Note that while 
seniority is a factor in awarding this open position, an equally important factor is whether a candidate 
is qualified, and has the ability to perform the job.  

 
To External Candidates: preference will be given to qualified internal APEA members.  However, 
should a qualified internal APEA candidate not take the position, the job will remain open externally 
until filled.  External candidates are invited to respond to this posting by submitting a letter of interest 
and resume to Bruce Andrews, Athletic Director, Allen Park Middle School, 
andrewsb@appublicschools.com .  You may also apply online at Applitrack – MS Football Coach 
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